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MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: July 24, 2018 
TO: EBFM Committee  
FROM: Andrew Applegate, EBFM Plan Coordinator 
SUBJECT: Georges Bank commercial fishing activity and permitting 
 
During the last meeting when the committee received and discussed a document describing a 
preferred cooperative approach to managed stock complex catch limits for a Georges Bank 
Ecosystem Production Unit (EPU), questions were raised about the amount of fish, fishing effort, 
and permitted vessels.  The committee had concerns about the complexity and the number of 
management interests involved in a cooperative approach.  This concern is less important, or a 
different approach might be considered, if the fishing activity and landings for the Georges Bank 
EPU is largely dominated by NEFMC species and management plans.  On the other hand, 
changes in distribution caused by warming water temperatures could also change our perception 
of the issue. 
 
This issue also has bearing on the permit options and approaches described in another eFEP 
discussion document, which the committee discussed at a previous meeting.  Some of these 
options and approaches would create an EPU limited access permit for vessels that already have 
an existing Federal limited access of any type. 
 
To help characterize the issue and potential effects, the table below summarizes the number of 
permits and landings for vessels fishing in the Georges Bank EPU during 2018 by management 
authority.  The table sums the number of issued permits (zeros indicate that the vessel was issued 
only a NEFMC or MAFMC open access permit.  Although the table summarizes only fish 
landings (excluding scallops, clams, crabs, and lobster), the limited access permits include 
scallop limited access and lobster permits. 
 
In each column, the number of MAFMC limited access permit types (ranging from 0 to 7) per 
vessel is summarized.  Joint plans (i.e. monkfish and dogfish) unfortunately make this summary 
more complex.  On the left side of the table, the number of vessels, trips, and landings are 
summarize for vessels that in 2018 held neither a  joint monkfish or a dogfish permit.  The right 
side of the table includes vessels, trips, and landings by vessels that held either a joint monkfish 
or dogfish permit (or both). 



 
The numbers in the first column (0 to 4) indicate the number of NEFMC limited access permit 
types held by a vessel fishing in the Georges Bank EPU during 2018.  Thus it does not include 
vessels with issued limited access permits that did not fish during 2018 or that fished elsewhere. 
 
As a brief explanation of how to read and interpret the table, there were 767 vessels that landed 
fish caught in the Georges Bank EPU (approximated by statistical areas) in 2018.  Of these, 261 
held either a joint monkfish or dogfish permit and 506 held neither.  Only 5 vessels (3+1+1) had 
a MAFMC limited access permit but did not have a NEFMC limited access permit.  However, 
there were 151 vessels (340+36-225 open access only permits) that held a NEFMC limited 
access permit, but not a MAFMC permit.  For landings, 13,944 mt (63%) were NEFMC-
managed stocks, 1,091 mt (5%) were MAFMC-managed stocks, 5,573 mt (25%) were jointly 
managed, 211 mt (0%) were ASMFC-managed stocks, and 1,346 mt (6%) were unmanaged 
stocks.  Of these totals, only 27 mt of NEFMC stocks were landed by vessels without a NEFMC 
limited access permit, only 1 mt by vessels having a MAFMC limited access permit (but no 
NEFMC limited access permit).  On the other hand, there were 23 mt of MAFMC-managed 
stocks by vessels without a MAFMC limited access permit, and only 14 mt by vessels holding a 
NEFMC limited access permit (but not a MAFMC permit). 
 
To help with the discussion in the eFEP, I recommend including this table in the eFEP document, 
revised as the Committee suggests.  The committee may help with the discussion of how to 
include and apply catch limits for stock complexes that include stocks managed by other bodies. 
  



Table 1.  Comparison of permits issued and commercial landings by Council for vessels fishing on Georges Bank 
(statistical areas 521, 522, 525, 526, 561, 562) during 2018. 
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